



JOGESHWARI EDUCATION SOCIETY'S
COLLEGE OF COMMERCE SCIENCE & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

(AFFILIATED TO UNIVERSITY OF MUMBAI)

JES Education Complex, Caves Road, Arvind Gandbhir Campus, Jogeshwari (East), Mumbai - 400 060.

Tel : 022 2824 5527 / 83568 67783 | Email : jescollegecom@gmail.com | Web : jescollege.edu.in

List of Documents – Techno Serve Training Programme (2018 – 2019)		
Sr. No.	Document Type	Page No.
1	Soft Copy of Circular	1
2	Brochure	NA
3	Report	2
4	Attendance Sheet	3
5	Details of Resource Person	4
6	Geo Tagged Photos with Date and Caption	NA



JOGESHWARI EDUCATION SOCIETY
**JES COLLEGE OF COMMERCE &
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**

Caves Road; Arvind Gandbhir Campus; Opp. Rly. Stn.; Jogeshwari (East); Mumbai 400060.

NOTICE
PLACEMENT CELL

6th Aug, 2018

Placement cell is organising Techno Serve Orientation programme for all Third-Year B.com students. on 10th August, 2018 at 10.30 am in the 208 class, JES Education complex. Through the orientation students come to know that what kinds of skills and knowledges are require for employability. All students must take maximum benefit of it.

Mrs Rachana Shetye
Coordinator, Placement Cell

Dr Prashant H Shelar
Principal





JOGESHWARI EDUCATION SOCIETY
**JES COLLEGE OF COMMERCE &
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**

Caves Road; Arvind Gandbhir Campus; Opp. Rly. Stn.; Jogeshwari (East); Mumbai 400060.

Report on TNS Training

Placement cell JES College has invited TNS India Foundation, Andheri which organized Training programmed for B.com streams of TY students from 22nd August to 31st October, 2018. The training programmed which continued for almost three months was attended by than 50 students.

A free three-month training was offered by TNS which would fix students in TNS after completion of their graduation. Ms Gunjan from TNS guide around 50 students who were registered themselves for the training.



R. Shela

PRINCIPAL
JOGESHWARI EDUCATION SOCIETY'S
COLLEGE OF COMMERCE SCIENCE
& INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Caves Road, Jogeshwari (E), Mumbai-400 060.

Sr. No	Name of the Students	Total		Technoserve T2019																																			
		Date	Lect.	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	32	33			
1	NOVESH JOSHI	23/08	P																																				
2	KADU TEJA DEVI	23/08	P																																				
3	INDRANAI CHEPPAN CHANDRASEKHARAN	23/08	P																																				
4	ADARSH SUDHAKAR	23/08	P																																				
5	DAHATULAKSHMI KIRAN MANOJAN	23/08	P																																				
6	SHRUTI PRADEEPESH SHANKAR	23/08	P																																				
7	SMRITI CHHINSAKAR JAYU	23/08	P																																				
8	DEVI SAKSHI CHHINSAKAR	23/08	P																																				
9	BHISHI NISHA KASTURIBAI	23/08	P																																				
10	GHADOL NARMADA SHARAD	23/08	P																																				
11	DURATI ANAMI PRASAD	23/08	P																																				
12	ANASAR ANAND ANVEERUDIN	23/08	P																																				
13	KADAM SHUBHAM SHARAD	23/08	P																																				
14	PATIL NIJAM NARAYAN	23/08	P																																				
15	KADAM NITESH TANUJI	23/08	P																																				
16	KADAM NITESH TANUJI	23/08	P																																				
17	GUPTA SURAJ BUDHIRAM	23/08	P																																				
18	GUPTA NAVSHANKAR ANARAJAN	23/08	P																																				
19	LOHANGE PRANAV UTTAM	23/08	P																																				
20	NARANGDE DEVI ANAND JAYANT	23/08	P																																				
21	PATIL DIVYESH DATTARAM	23/08	P																																				
22	NAKSHATRA SATHISH	23/08	P																																				
23	WAGH SAKHAI DULI DIPKA	23/08	P																																				
24	BRADAR NARAYAN VIJAY	23/08	P																																				
25	SHIRDI NARAYAN DINESH	23/08	P																																				
26	SHIRDI NARAYAN DINESH	23/08	P																																				
27	SHIRDI NARAYAN DINESH	23/08	P																																				
28	WAGH ANURAG JAYANT	23/08	P																																				
29	ZEDDI SONALI LATA	23/08	P																																				
30	RAJHOD PAKSHI DINESH	23/08	P																																				
31	THAKUR DEVDHAR NARAYAN	23/08	P																																				
32	SAONI NISHA NAMODAI	23/08	P																																				
33	SINGH ABHIGYAN MANOJ	23/08	P																																				
34	YADAV KETUVA KARENDRA	23/08	P																																				
35	GHADOL PRALANTHA GURUNATH	23/08	P																																				
36	CHOPRA GURUPREET SINGH INDERJEET	23/08	P																																				
37	YADAV SWEETA UMASHANKAR	23/08	P																																				
38	SHANAI HARJOTI SALAM	23/08	P																																				
39	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
40	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
41	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
42	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
43	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
44	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
45	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
46	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
47	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
48	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
49	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				
50	GHADOL ANAMI GANESH	23/08	P																																				

Technoserve T2019
Program 2018-2019



Neha Anand

Mumbai, nehaanand.ananmd@gmail.com, +91 9960238419/9049882703

SUMMARY

A Management Professional by experience and a Counsellor and Soft Skills Trainer by both education and experience, I have devoted 18 years in the development and education sectors. Experienced in project management, operational planning, budgeting, team management, quality assurance and stakeholder management, I am a passionate individual who does any work with great dedication. I am known for my hard work, "never say never" attitude, empathy and counselling skills.

EDUCATION

Train the Trainer Certification, Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai, India
Masters in Counselling Psychology, SNDT University, Mumbai
BA Psychology, SNDT University, Mumbai

Oct '16
2004-06
2001-04

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TNS India Foundation (a nonprofit promoting business solutions to poverty), Mumbai
Program Manager (Apr '23 till date), Assistant Program Manager (2022 – 2023), Operations Lead (2019 – 2022), Senior Trainer (2018 – 2019), Trainer (2017)

Jan '17 – Present

- Responsible for maintaining relationships with key donor stakeholders such as HDB FS, Accenture, IDFC AMC, Lenovo, Moody's, Tenneco, Pernod Ricard, and others
- Managing program operations of a team of 40 members across 3 locations, Mumbai, Nashik, and Puducherry to ensure timely completion of activities including skill training, counseling, and placements of underprivileged youth
- Improved livelihoods of over 10,000 youth, >70% women, by providing them with soft skills training and placement opportunities in the BFSI sector, through physical and online mediums used for mobilization, training, and career fairs
- Developed Program Quality management for the livelihood program
- Co-led designing of the Program curriculum across programs
- Co-led development and implementation of Salesforce for data management and an Online Skills Platform for students
- Supervised employee volunteering for Lenovo, Moody's, HDB, Tenneco, Fitch

Nathani Charitable Trust (a nonprofit providing scholarships for students from the Memon community)
HOD, Counselling Department, Mumbai

Apr '12 – Dec '16

- Instituted counselling department that offered aptitude testing, career guidance and personality development for students aged 14 – 24
- Conducted Psychometric Testing PAN India level for 6000+ students
- Conducted Capacity Building workshops to improve community engagement, focusing on increasing participation of girls
- Trained and Mentored a Team of 20 members who provided counselling and scholarship support
- Partnered with other educational institutes to offer additional resources to beneficiaries

N.G. Vartak Schools (2 State Schools and 1 CBSE School), Mumbai
School Counsellor

Oct '10 – Jan '12

- Conducted Psychometric testing for 400+ school students across 3 locations
- Counsellor and Mentored 50+ adolescents on soft skills
- Provided group therapy sessions for students to overcome anxiety, learning difficulties, under-confidence, low self-esteem and improve inter-personal relationships
- Developed strategies for students with learning difficulties such as ADHD, dyslexia, dysgraphia amongst others

Marico's Venture (Kaya Life – a wellness brand), Mumbai
Life Coach

Feb '08 – Apr '10

- Counsellor 50+ clients on weight management, emotional management, inculcating lifestyle modifications

Billabong High International School (IB School), Mumbai
Special Aid Teacher

Nov '06 – Jan '08

Masina Hospital, Mumbai

Volunteer – Planning and Conducting Psychotherapies, Conducting Personality, IQ, and paper pencil tests for patients

Aug '05 – Mar '06

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Awarded "Employee of the Year 2023" at TNS India Foundation
- Awarded "Country Director Award 2022" at TNS India Foundation

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Date of Birth: 24th November 1983
- Address: 110 B/2, Dewan Mansion no 1, Ambadi Road, Vasai West
- Fluent in English and Hindi. Understands Marathi and Gujarati



P. Shela